

14 June 2010

Mr Robert Bowen

t: 0303 444 5000
f: 0303 444 5002
e: ipcenquiries@infrastructure.gsi.gov.uk

IPC Ref:
Your Ref:.....

Dear Mr Bowen,

Maesgwyn electricty connector

**PLANNING ACT 2008: SECTION 51
RESPONSE TO A QUERY**

Thank you for your communication in relation to the above mentioned
<<development/query>> which was received on 14 June 2010

OR

Thank you for submitting the enquiry form in relation to the above mentioned
<<development/query>> which was received on 14 June 2010.

(..... *Response to query*.....)

I hope that this information is of assistance to you however if you have any further queries
please let me know.

Assistance can also be obtained through the IPC helpline on 0303 444 5000 and further
information at www.independent.gov.uk/infrastructure.

Yours Sincerely,

[Insert Name]

Tel:

Email:

The IPC gives advice about applying for an order granting development consent or making representations about an application (or a proposed application). The IPC takes care to ensure that the advice we provide is accurate. This communication does not however constitute legal advice upon which you can rely and you should note that IPC lawyers are not covered by the compulsory professional indemnity insurance scheme. You should obtain your own legal advice and professional advice as required.

We are required by law to publish on our website a record of the advice we provide and to record on our website the name of the person or organisation who asked for the advice. We will however protect the privacy of any other personal information which you choose to share with us and we will not hold the information any longer than is necessary.

You should note that we have a Policy Commitment to Openness and Transparency and you should not provide us with confidential or commercial information which you do not wish to be put in the public domain.